

CONTACT



+380635875962



bezuglijj7@gmail.com



@roma_bez



Vinnitsa, Ukraine

TECH SKILLS

- Html, css/scss, javascript
- Vue, nuxt, vuex/pinia
- React basic skills
- Swiper, bootstrap, i18n
- Git, webpack, gulp, vite
- Node.js, MySQL, Wordpress

LANGUAGE

- English A2
- Ukrainian native

ROMAN BEZUHLYI

FULL-STACK DEVELOPER

ABOUT ME

I am a Full-stack developer with 3 years of experience in creating and maintaining web applications. I am proficient in modern front-end and backend technologies. I have successfully implemented several projects from concept to launch, improving performance and user experience. I have experience working in teams, focusing on quality code and effective problem solving.

EDUCATION

IT School GoIT (Kyiv)

Full-stack developer, 2021-2022

WORK EXPERIENCE

Company 'Comserve', remote (2022-2023)

Technology stack: vue 3, vue-router, vuex, node.js.

Company 'DevOcean', Vinnitsa (2023-2024)

Technology stack: vue 3, vue-router, pinia.

Company 'Biz24', remote (2024 - to date)

Technology stack: nuxt, vuex, node.js, mysql.

Freelance (2023 - to date)

Technology stack: html, css/scss, js, wordpress.

PORTFOLIO

GTG-24

Vue, pinia, vue-router

Abl Photography

Html, scss, js, wordpress

LedSims

Html, scss, js, wordpress

Rivne culture website

Html, scss, js, swiper, gulp

<u>Starbuildersca</u>

Html, scss, js, wordpress